Builders of Distinguished Pipe Organs Since 1875

December 1, 1989

Mr. Tom Baxter

Chairman, Board of Trustees
Trinity United Methodist Church
607 Airport Road, S.W.
Huntsville, AL 35802

RE: Moller Organ Opus 10370, 1968

Dear Mr. Baxter:

Below, please find the damage assessment to e Moller organ from
Please contact

Trinity United Methodist Church, Huntsville, .
us if you have further questions.

ASSESSMENT

1. Replacement valve:
2. Removal (to be paid to George Miller
3. Drayage (each way):

4. Storage (per month):

5. Restore/Replace present spec. (ng_gggg):

Net Credit for present parts:

$255,900,00
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$ 82, 200 00

Very truly yours,
M. P. MOLLER, INC.
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William E. Gray /
Associate Dlrect T of Sales and De51gn
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M. P. M¢ller, Inc. ® 403 North Prospect Street ®* P.O. Box 149 ® Hagerstow
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$255,900.00
$ 1,400.00

$ 3,310.00
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$ 50.00

$173,700.00

MD 21741 » 301-733-9000




